
 
 

 North Los Angeles County Regional Center  
Main 818-778-1900 • Fax 818-756-6140 | 9200 Oakdale Avenue #100, Chatsworth, CA 91311 | www.nlacrc.org 

 
 
 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 
 
 

Date: 

To: 

February 5, 2026 
 

Consumer Advisory Committee: Juan Hernandez (chair), Bill 
Abramson, Pam Aiona, George Alvarado, Jennifer Koster, Elena 
Tiffany, Destry Walker 

 

From: Lindsay Granger, Executive Administrative Assistant  
 

Subject:   The next CAC Meeting: Thursday, March 5, 2026, at 5:00pm 
 

 
Hello everyone! 

 

Attached is information for this week’s CAC meeting. Please review this 
information prior to the meeting and bring it with you to the meeting. 

 
If you have any questions or if you are unable to attend the meeting, 
please let me know. I can be reached at (818) 452-4743 or at 
BoardSupport@nlacrc.org. 
 

Thank you! 
 
Join Zoom Meeting: 
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/86551114235 
 
 
Meeting ID: 865 5111 4235 
Password: 993467 
 

 
Attachments: 

  Meeting Packet 
 
 

Supporting people with developmental disabilities in the San Fernando, Santa Clarita, and Antelope Valleys since 1974. 

1

http://www.nlacrc.org/
mailto:BoardSupport@nlacrc.org
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/86551114235


Consumer Advisory Committee Meeting 

February 5, 2026 

Table of Contents 
Memorandum ............................................................................................................................. 1 

Table of Contents ....................................................................................................................... 2 

Agenda ....................................................................................................................................... 3 

Agenda Item 4. A. Approval of Meeting Minutes ......................................................................... 4 

Agenda Item 5. A. Updated CAC Flyers ..................................................................................... 13 

Agenda Item 5. B. Updated CAC Meeting Schedule .................................................................. 15 

Agenda Item 6.C. Upcoming Events and Flyers 

Love of Literacy ............................................................................................................. 17 

Second Round of “Beyond the Walls” 2026 .................................................................. 18 

Ready Together – Emergency Preparedness Event ....................................................... 19 

Tacos & Taxes ............................................................................................................... 21 

LAUSD Unified 5K Health & Wellness Festival .............................................................. 23 

Agenda Item 8. B. Attendance Sheet   ....................................................................................... 25 

2



    North Los Angeles County Regional Center 
Main 818-778-1900 • Fax 818-756-6140 | 9200 Oakdale Avenue #100, Chatsworth, CA 91311 | www.nlacrc.org 

 

Supporting people with developmental disabilities in the San Fernando, Santa Clarita, and Antelope Valleys since 1974. 
 

 
CONSUMER ADVISORY COMMITTEE 
Thursday, February 5, 2026, 5:00 p.m. 

Virtual Zoom 
 

~ AGENDA ~ 
 

1. Call to Order & Introductions  
 

2. Agenda – Approval of Agenda 
 

3. Public Input for Agenda 
 

4. Consent Items 
A. Approval of meeting minutes from January 8, 2026 meeting 

  
5. Action Items 

A. Approval of Updated CAC Flyers – Chris Whitlock  
B. Review and Approval of Updated CAC Meeting Schedule – Lindsay 

Granger (3 min.) 
 

6. Committee Business 
A. Open Conversation: Identity Protection and Online Security 

(15 min.) 
B. Update on Social Media Outreach and CAC Testimonials – 

Chris Whitlock (5 min.)   
C. Upcoming Events and Flyers – Jose Rodriguez and Santos 

Rodriguez  
 

7. Action Items and Meeting Minutes  
 

8. Announcements / Information / Public Input  
A. Next meeting Thursday, March 5, 2026 at 5:00 p.m.  
B. Attendance sheet  
 

9. Adjournment 

3

http://www.nlacrc.org/


NLACRC Consumer Advisory Committee Meeting Minutes                                                              
January 8, 2026 
 
 
 

North Los Angeles County Regional Center 
Consumer Advisory Committee Meeting Minutes (Via Zoom) 

January 8, 2026 
 
Present: Juan Hernandez, George Alvarado, Pam Aiona, Elena Tiffany, Bill 

Abrahmson, Destry Walker– Committee Members  
 

Lesly Galvan – Support Staff - Guests 
 

Santos Rodriguez, Jose Rodriguez, Angela Pao-Johnson, Chris Whitlock, 
Lindsay Granger – Staff 

 
Absent:  Jennifer Koster 
  
 
 
1. Call to Order & Introductions  

 
Committee Chair and Board of Trustees Vice President, Juan Hernandez called the 
meeting to order at 5:05 pm.  

 
Juan Hernandez read the NLACRC Civility Code and welcomed everyone to the 
meeting.  

 
2.  Agenda 
 

M/S/C (George Alvarado/Bill Abrahmson) On a motion made by George 
Alvarado, seconded by Bill Abrahmson, it was resolved to approve the agenda. 
Motion carried.  

 
3. Public Input 
 There was no public input.  
 
4. Consent Items  

A. Approval of Minutes from November 6, 2025 Meeting 
 

M/S/C (George Alvarado/Destry Walker) On a motion made by George 
Alvarado, seconded by Destry Walker, it was resolved to approve the meeting 
minutes from the November 6, 2025 meeting. Motion carried.  

 
5.  Action Items 

A. Approval of 2026 CAC Meeting Schedule 

4



NLACRC Consumer Advisory Committee Meeting Minutes                                                              
January 8, 2026 
 
 

Juan Hernandez introduced the Consumer Advisory Committee (CAC) 
meeting schedule for the year, noting the dates were listed through November 
and that meeting times had been moved to 5:00 p.m. Discussion included that 
most meetings would continue to be held on Zoom, with informal in-person 
gatherings typically occurring in July/August and December (holiday party), 
though these gatherings would not require a formal meeting format. 

Jose Rodriguez asked about the June meeting date, which was listed as 
“tentative,” and requested clarification on whether the group would meet in 
June. Juan Hernandez and committee members confirmed the group had met 
in June previously for a budget update, and Jose Rodriguez recommended 
continuing that practice. The group agreed to meet in June, and the schedule 
would be updated to reflect the June meeting date. 

Bill Abramson also raised a suggestion that July and December should reflect 
informal in-person or hybrid gatherings for social connection, noting details 
could be clarified on the meeting flyer rather than the schedule itself. 

M/S/C (George Alvarado/Destry Walker) On a motion made by George 
Alvarado, seconded by Destry Walker, it was resolved to approve the CAC 
meeting schedule for 2026 with the addition of a June meeting date.  
 

B. Approval of Updated CAC Flyers 
Juan Hernandez introduced the updated CAC flyers and invited Chris 
Whitlock to present the revisions. Chris confirmed the schedule update would 
include the addition of the June meeting date and noted a new photo from the 
potluck had been added to the flyer. The Committee also reviewed the Spanish 
version and confirmed it included the same photo. 

Committee members provided feedback on the draft flyer. Jose Rodriguez 
asked whether all three phone numbers were necessary, noting that most 
participants join by Zoom link rather than by phone. Lindsay Granger 
explained the multiple phone numbers were included as backup options in 
case one line had technical issues, but members agreed that reducing the flyer 
to one phone number would make it cleaner and allow the meeting dates to be 
displayed in a larger font. Chris also clarified that an apparent formatting issue 
was caused by the packet page number overlapping the flyer text, not an 
export error. 

Angela Pao-Johnson suggested enhancing CAC outreach on social media by 
moving away from posting flyers alone and instead pairing the flyer with a 
short video or personal message from CAC members sharing the benefits of 
joining and what participation means to them. Chris Whitlock confirmed staff 
could coordinate with interested CAC members to record brief statements, 

5



NLACRC Consumer Advisory Committee Meeting Minutes                                                              
January 8, 2026 
 
 

which could be posted with the flyer at the end of the video to support CAC 
membership growth. 

Jose Rodriguez also recommended revising the wording at the bottom of the 
flyer, explaining it sounded like consumers must contact Board Support in 
order to attend, even though meetings are open to the public. Members agreed 
to update the language to indicate Board Support should be contacted if 
assistance is needed to attend or for more information, and to include the 
Board Support email on both the English and Spanish versions. 

 
M/S/C (George Alvarado/Destry Walker) On a motion made by George 
Alvarado, seconded by Destry Walker, it was resolved to approve the updated 
CAC flyer with the agreed-upon edits.  
 

C. Approval of Open Topic of Conversation for February 
 
Juan Hernandez introduce the next agenda item approval of open topic of 
conversation for February. It was confirmed that transportation was the topic 
for the current meeting. Lindsay Granger shared that potential topics 
discussed for February included healthcare and identity security and 
protection, noting that identity security/online protection had received the 
most support. 
 
The Committee agreed that the February open topic would be identity security 
and online protection/online safety, with members emphasizing the 
importance of learning how to protect against scams. Bill Abramson 
recommended including information on AI-related scams and how artificial 
intelligence can be used fraudulently. 
 
M/S/C (Destry Walker/Bill Abrahmson) On a motion made by Destry 
Walker, seconded by Bill Abrahmson, it was resolved that the open topic for 
February would be Identity Security and Online Protection. Motion carried.  
 

 
6.  Committee Business 
  

A. Open Conversation: Transportation 
 
Chris Whitlock reviewed prior CAC planning and confirmed that the January 
CAC meeting will feature an open discussion on transportation rather than a 
formal training. Chris Whitlock asked the Committee to begin identifying 
potential topics for the February meeting and whether the group would like to 

6



NLACRC Consumer Advisory Committee Meeting Minutes                                                              
January 8, 2026 
 
 

vote on future discussion topics. 
 
Juan Hernandez opened the scheduled open-topic discussion on transportation 
and reviewed the guiding questions for members to respond to. George 
Alvarado requested support from a job coach, and Lesly Galvan joined the 
meeting to help share George’s responses. Lesly explained that George relies 
on Access services and rides from a parent to get to work/programs. George 
noted transportation is sometimes early or late, routes can be impacted by 
traffic, and delays make it difficult to rely on service. Suggested improvements 
included better Access availability/service, and increased safety on public 
transportation, including more security presence on trains and buses. 
 
Bill Abramson shared that driving, biking, and using the bus (including a bike-
and-ride option) helps provide flexibility, particularly during extreme heat or 
when unable to ride home safely. Bill also discussed ongoing transit 
development along Van Nuys Boulevard, raising concerns about lane 
reductions, parking impacts, pedestrian access, and the importance of balancing 
transit expansion with safety and access. Safety on public transit was 
emphasized as a major concern. 
 
Jose Rodriguez shared feedback from attending a Metro Service Council 
meeting (held at 6:30 p.m.) and encouraged members to participate and raise 
transportation concerns. Jose noted submitting a request for an additional bus 
stop on Ventura Boulevard (Route 761) and offered to share information about 
upcoming meetings with the Committee. Members also discussed barriers to 
participation in evening transit meetings due to safety concerns, limited 
eligibility for Access services, and the cost of Uber/Lyft. The group briefly 
discussed the former taxi voucher program, noting funding ended and the 
program stopped. 
 
Juan Hernandez raised concerns about homeless encampments blocking 
sidewalks in the neighborhood and asked what resources or reporting pathways 
are available. Jose recommended contacting the City Council office first, and 
using law enforcement if there is an immediate safety concern. Angela Pao-
Johnson shared that encampment concerns may also be reported through the 
City of Los Angeles MyLA311 website, including anonymous requests, though 
Jose noted challenges with the 311 system and reiterated that City Council 
outreach is often more effective. 
 
Lindsay Granger asked members for feedback on the open-topic format, 
noting it was planned for 10 minutes but generated significant engagement. 
Members expressed support for continuing the format and suggested extending 
the time to 15 minutes for future meetings. Juan Hernandez and other 

7



NLACRC Consumer Advisory Committee Meeting Minutes                                                              
January 8, 2026 
 
 

members noted the value of real-time discussion and problem-solving. The 
Committee agreed transportation could be revisited in future meetings with 
more specific focus areas if desired. 

 
ACTION: Lindsay Granger will update the time for the next open topic of 
conversation would be extended from 10 to 15 minutes on the next meeting 
agenda. 
 

B. Discuss Potential CAC Training Topics: SCDD Trainings 
 
Jose Rodriguez introduced a list of potential CAC training topics available 
through the State Council on Developmental Disabilities (SCDD), noting the 
topics and presentation options were included in the meeting packet. Jose 
reviewed a range of available trainings, including Regional Center services and 
IPP strategies, fair hearings and complaint processes, disparities in services, 
roles of Regional Center leadership and boards, Self-Determination Program 
(including independent facilitation and budgeting/spending plans), special 
education/Early Start and IEPs, health and safety/emergency preparedness, 
supported decision-making as an alternative to conservatorship, anti-bullying 
for adults, advocacy and self-advocacy, giving public testimony, leadership and 
group development, healthy relationships, budget process, ABLE Act, and 
work and benefits. 
 
Bill Abramson asked whether the topics were suggestions and requested 
clarification on the provider. Jose confirmed these were trainings SCDD offers 
and explained the information was available in the packet. Juan Hernandez 
noted the Committee has previously received presentations from SCDD. 
 
Jose Rodriguez encouraged members to review the list and share which topics 
they were most interested in to contact SCDD to schedule a training. Juan 
Hernandez indicated interest in emergency preparedness, and Jose Rodriguez 
noted NLACRC staff may also be able to provide an emergency preparedness 
presentation. Members also expressed interest in community safety (“street 
smart”/awareness of surroundings), budgeting, healthy eating/nutrition, and 
giving public testimony, particularly to support CAC outreach efforts and 
speaking with legislators. 
 
Angela Pao-Johnson suggested that members enter their top three training 
preferences in the chat so common priorities could be identified and scheduled 
first. Jose Rodriguez agreed to use the feedback to begin outreach and 
scheduling based on availability. 
 

8



NLACRC Consumer Advisory Committee Meeting Minutes                                                              
January 8, 2026 
 
 

Following discussion, the Committee identified several training topics as 
priorities for future CAC presentations. Juan Hernandez highlighted 
Emergency Preparedness as an important topic for the group. George Alvarado 
emphasized the need for Safety in the Community (“Street Smart”), including 
being aware of surroundings and staying safe while out in the community, and 
also recommended Budgeting as a helpful training area. Jose Rodriguez 
suggested Giving Public Testimony as a valuable topic to support CAC 
members in sharing their experiences publicly, including in outreach efforts and 
when speaking with legislators. Bill Abramson agreed that training on Giving 
Public Testimony would be beneficial. 
 
ACTION: Jose Rodriguez will reach out to SCDD to follow up, coordinate, 
and schedule future CAC trainings based on the topics identified by the 
committee.  
 

C. Upcoming Events and Flyers 
 
Jose Rodriguez and Santos Rodriguez presented several announcements, 
flyers, and resource materials included in the meeting packet to support CAC 
members with safety, benefits, and community engagement opportunities. 
 
Santos Rodriguez shared a fraud and scam prevention resource guide provided 
by an NLACRC aging specialist. Although the information was developed for 
the elder community, Santos Rodriguez explained the guide contained helpful 
guidance for all community members, including practical “do’s and don’ts” for 
staying safe when interacting with unfamiliar individuals or situations. Santos 
Rodriguez highlighted that the guide included a comprehensive list of phone 
numbers and resources related to health insurance support (including Medi-
Cal and Medicare questions), internet safety, Social Security contacts, credit 
card fraud reporting, and other county-based resources, and recommended 
members keep it available for reference. Santos Rodriguez noted the guide 
aligned with recent CAC discussions on personal safety and online safety. 
 
During discussion, Bill Abramson requested a copy of the flyer/resource, and 
George Alvarado confirmed the resource was available by email. Jose 
Rodriguez also stated the materials would be sent to members for easier 
access. 
 
Jose Rodriguez then shared additional upcoming workshops and 
opportunities, including a Social Security-related event with an upcoming 
session scheduled for January 23. Jose Rodriguez noted that 
registration/RSVP was required and stated the information would be 
forwarded to CAC members so interested members could register. 

9



NLACRC Consumer Advisory Committee Meeting Minutes                                                              
January 8, 2026 
 
 

 
Jose Rodriguez also highlighted an upcoming Emergency Preparedness 
Workshop, noting it connected directly to training topics identified earlier in 
the meeting. Jose Rodriguez announced the workshop would be held in 
person on Tuesday, January 20, at the NLACRC Chatsworth office. Members 
discussed that the workshop occurred during the same time as another 
scheduled activity, and Jose Rodriguez encouraged the group to consider 
attending the training since members would already be onsite. George 
Alvarado commented that it could be a “two-in-one” opportunity. Destry 
Walker suggested a flexible approach where members attending in person 
could participate in the workshop onsite, while other members could join 
virtually if an online option was available. Jose Rodriguez stated options would 
be explored to support participation for both in-person and virtual attendees, 
and also noted a similar emergency preparedness opportunity was available in 
the Antelope Valley area. Jose Rodriguez confirmed the workshop details 
would be sent to the group so members could RSVP. 
 
Santos Rodriguez also announced a Public Hearings Notice related to the 
County Area Agencies on Aging, explaining the county was seeking feedback 
from the community—particularly adults with disabilities—regarding county 
plans, funding priorities, and program services. Santos Rodriguez noted there 
were multiple ways to participate, including attending in-person public 
hearings, joining a virtual hearing scheduled for January 21, or submitting 
feedback in writing. Santos Rodriguez emphasized that individuals who could 
not attend a hearing could still participate by sending written 
statements/comments using the email addresses provided on the notice, and 
encouraged members to share input on community needs and supports. 
 
Santos Rodriguez also shared a community event announcement for the City 
of San Fernando Homeless Connect Day, describing the event as a resource-
focused opportunity with multiple agencies available to provide information 
and assistance. Santos Rodriguez stated the event would take place on 
Thursday, January 15, at Las Palmas Park, and would include county resources 
and nonprofit agencies. Santos Rodriguez noted attendees could access 
information on government assistance programs, legal support, housing 
assistance, and other community services, and encouraged CAC members to 
attend if interested. 
 
Lastly, Santos Rodriguez announced a Native American Wellness Event in the 
Antelope Valley area and shared that NLACRC staff would be attending and 
tabling to provide resources and connect with the community. Santos 
Rodriguez stated the event would be held on January 31 from 10:00 a.m. to 
2:30 p.m. in Palmdale, and was hosted by DMH and United American Indian 

10



NLACRC Consumer Advisory Committee Meeting Minutes                                                              
January 8, 2026 
 
 

Involvement. Santos Rodriguez explained the event would offer opportunities 
to learn more about the Native American community and access local 
resources. Santos Rodriguez noted NLACRC would be partnering at the event 
with DMH and additional programs, including All For Kids grant programs 
and Best Start, and the Antelope Valley team would be present. 
 

7.  Review Actions 
 
Juan Hernandez asked if there were any action items. Lindsay Granger summarized 
the action items from the meeting, including updating the CAC meeting schedule to 
reflect the newly approved June meeting date prior to distributing it to CAC 
members and confirming whether the schedule should also be posted online. Lindsay 
Granger confirmed the February open topic would be Identity and Online 
Security/Protection and noted the CAC flyer would be revised to include the June 
date and other agreed-upon edits. 
 
Lindsay Granger also stated that Public Information staff and Lindsay Granger 
would coordinate to schedule the interviews discussed earlier in the meeting. Lindsay 
Granger added that Jose Rodriguez would follow up on future SCDD training 
presentations, including Emergency Preparedness (with consideration of involving 
Roy from NLACRC Emergency Management), Safety in the Community, and Giving 
Public Testimony. 
 
No additional action items were identified. Juan Hernandez then asked for 
announcements and confirmed the next CAC meeting would be held on February 5 
at 5:00 p.m., reminding members to review attendance and ensure participation. 

 
• Lindsay Granger will update the CAC meeting schedule to include the June 

meeting date before distributing it to the CAC members and confirm that all 
the dates are updated before it is posted online.  

• Chris Whitlock and the Public Information Team will update the CAC flyer to 
include the June meeting date, update the Spanish version to match the 
English version of the flyer, correct the flyer formatting issue caused by the 
packet page number overlapping the text.  

o The flyer will be revised to reduce the number of dial-in phone 
numbers, and the board support email will be included at the bottom of 
both the English and Spanish version of the flyer.  

o The flyer wording will be revised to clarify CAC meetings are open to 
the public and that Board Support should be contacted only if 
assistance is needed to attend or for more information. 

• Chris Whitlock and the Public Information Team will coordinate follow-up to 
identify CAC members interested in recording short messages about the 

11



NLACRC Consumer Advisory Committee Meeting Minutes                                                              
January 8, 2026 
 
 

benefits of joining the CAC, and the flyer would be used at the end of the 
video.  

• Jose Rodriguez will follow up and reach out to schedule trainings based on 
CAC member interest including: Emergency Preparedness, Safety in the 
Community, Budgeting, and Giving Public Testimony.  

• Jose Rodriguez will send CAC members the workshop/event flyers and RSVP 
information shared during the meeting, including the Social Security event and 
Emergency Preparedness Workshop.  

• Jose Rodriguez will explore logistics for members who want to attend virtually 
and will coordinate with members in the Antelope Valley areas as well – to 
attend the in-person Emergency Preparedness Workshop at NLACRC.  
 
 

8. Announcements/Information/Public Input 
  
 There were no announcements or public input.  

  
8.  Adjournment 
 Juan Hernandez adjourned the meeting at 6:14 pm 
 
 
Submitted by: 
Lindsay Granger 
Executive Administrative Assistant 
 

 

12



5:00 - 6:30 PM

Webinar ID: 865 5111 4235

 

https://rebrand.ly/CAC2526

Join via audio:
+1 669 444 9171 US  +1 669 900 6833 US 

If you are an adult NLACRC consumer and would like to attend, please email
boardsupport@nlacrc.org or jrodriguez@nlacrc.org to request translation services and/or
any additional accommodations you may need. Requests must be submitted at least five
(5) business days prior to the meeting.

Meetings are open.
Come, listen, learn,

and participate.

 
CONSUMER ADVISORY

COMMITTEE (CAC)
 

FIRST THURSDAY OF
THE MONTH EXCEPT
JULY, OCTOBER, AND
DECEMBER 

COME AND JOIN THE

Be the Change. Your Voice matters.

QR code to Zoom meeting

NEXT MEETINGS:
JANUARY 8, 2026
FEBRUARY 5, 2026
MARCH 5, 2026 
APRIL 2, 2026
JUNE 4, 2026 No Registration needed

13

https://rebrand.ly/CAC2526


 
COMITÉ ASESOR DEL
CONSUMIDOR (CAC)

 

5:00 PM A 6:30 PM

PRIMER JUEVES DEL MES
EXCEPTO JULIO, OCTUBRE,
Y DICIEMBRE

PRÓXIMAS REUNIONES:
 8 DE ENERO DE 2026

5 DE FEBRERO DE 2026
5 DE MARZO DE 2026 
2  DE ABRIL DE 2026
4 DE JUNIO DE 2026

VEN Y ÚNETE A EL

Sé el cambio. Tu voz importa.

Las reuniones son
abiertas. Ven, escucha,

aprende y participa.

Código QR para la reunión de Zoom

https://rebrand.ly/CAC2526
 ID de reunión: 865 5111 4235

 Unirse poraudio:
 +1 669 444 9171 US  +1 669 900 6833 US 

Si es un adulto que participa en el NLACRC y desea asistir, envíe un correo electrónico a
boardsupport@nlacrc.org o jrodriguez@nlacrc.org para solicitar servicios de traducción
o cualquier adaptación adicional que necesite. Las solicitudes deben enviarse al menos
cinco (5) días hábiles antes de la reunión.

No Registration needed

14

https://rebrand.ly/CAC2526


 
 
 
 
 
 

Supporting people with developmental disabilities in the San Fernando, Santa Clarita, and Antelope Valleys since 1974. 
Approved:  

 

North Los Angeles County Regional Center 
      Main 818-778-1900  •  Fax 818-756-6140  |  9200 Oakdale Avenue #100,  Chatsworth, CA 91311   | www.nlacrc.org 

 

Consumer Advisory Committee 
 

Meeting Schedule  
 

FY 2025-26 
 

Meetings are held on the first Thursday of the month 
from 5:00pm-6:30pm  

 
Until further notice, all meetings will be held virtually through Zoom. 

 
Thursday, January 8, 2026  

 
Thursday, February 5, 2026 

 
Thursday, March 5, 2026 

 
Thursday, April 2, 2026 

 
Thursday, May 7, 2026 

 
Thursday, June 4, 2026  

 
~ No meetings in July ~ 

 
Thursday, August 6, 2026 

 
Thursday, September 3, 2026 

 
~ No meetings in October ~ 

 
Thursday, November 5, 2026 

 
~ No meetings in December ~ 

 

 
 
 
 

15

http://www.nlacrc.org/


 
 
 
 
 
 

Supporting people with developmental disabilities in the San Fernando, Santa Clarita, and Antelope Valleys since 1974. 
Approved:  

 

North Los Angeles County Regional Center 
      Main 818-778-1900  •  Fax 818-756-6140  |  9200 Oakdale Avenue #100,  Chatsworth, CA 91311   | www.nlacrc.org 

 

 
Meeting Webinar Invitation:  
You are invited to a Zoom webinar! 
Topic:  Consumer Advisory Committee Meeting 
 
Join from PC, Mac, iPad, or Android: 
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/86551114235  
 
Phone one-tap: 
+16694449171,,86551114235# US 
+16699006833,,86551114235# US (San Jose) 
 
Join via audio: 
+1 669 444 9171 US 
+1 669 900 6833 US (San Jose) 
+1 408 638 0968 US (San Jose) 
 
Webinar ID: 865 5111 4235 
International numbers available: https://us06web.zoom.us/u/kceLJ5MVXs 
 
 

16

http://www.nlacrc.org/
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/86551114235


17



Los Angeles County Department of Mental Health
Behavioral Health Services Act (BHSA) Administration
Community and Stakeholder Engagement Unit

Service Area 6
AC Bilbrew Library
150 E. El Segundo Blvd.
Los Angeles, CA 90061
6:00 p.m. - 7:30 p.m.

WED
FEB
04

SAT
MAR
21

Service Area 3
Baldwin Park Library
4181 Baldwin Park Blvd.
Baldwin Park, CA 91706
11:00 a.m. - 12:30 p.m.

SAT
FEB
21

Service Area 8
Carson Library
151 East Carson St.
Carson, CA 90745
11:00 a.m. - 12:30 p.m.

SAT
MAR
07

Service Area 1
Lancaster Library
601 W. Lancaster Blvd.
Lancaster, CA 93534
11:00 a.m. - 12:30 p.m.

WED
FEB
18

Service Area 5
Culver City
Julian Dixon Library
4975 Overland Ave.
Culver City, CA 90230
6:00 p.m. - 7:30 p.m.

SAT
FEB
07

Service Area 2
Stevenson Ranch Library
25950 The Old Road
Stevenson Ranch, CA 91381
11:00 a.m. - 12:30 p.m.

TUE
MAR
10

Service Area 4
L.A. Korean
First Presbyterian Church
213 S. Hobart Blvd.
Los Angeles, CA 90004
6:00 p.m. - 7:30 p.m.

WED
MAR
18

Service Area 7
City Terrace Library
4025 City Terrace Dr.
Los Angeles, CA 90063
6:00 p.m. - 7:30 p.m.

Second Round of “Beyond the Walls” 2026
Where we bring community, connection, collaboration.

Beyond the Walls (BtW) offers a safe and inclusive forum where your voice matters. Even if you can't
attend regular meetings, your ideas can still influence your community’s future. BtW provides valuable

resources, and education while promoting wellness and connection across Los Angeles County. 

No RSVP needed to attend.
Please join us to hear more information and to share your feedback!

Send questions to BeyondWalls@dmh.lacounty.gov
ADA accommodations request must be emailed 14 days prior to the event.

18



19



20



21



22



 
 

23



 

24



July August Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun TOTALS TOTALS
2025

DARK
2025 2025 2025

DARK
2025 2025

DARK
2026 2026 2026 2026 2026 2026 Absences Attended      

(Non-CM )

Meeting Length
*Juan Hernandez, Chair P P P P 0
*Bill Abramson P P Ab P 1
*Pam Aiona P Ab P P 1
*Jennifer Koster P P Ab Ab 2
*Destry Walker P Ab P P 1
*George Alvarado P P P P 0
*Elena Tiffany Ab P P P 1

1 1.5 1.5 1.25 1

Membership:  Consumers who attend 5 meetings in a 12-month period can become a CAC Member.

North Los Angeles County Regional Center
Consumer Advisory Committee

FY25-26 Meeting Attendance

Consumer Attendee
*Committee Members

Committee Attendance

25


	Mtg Cover Memo
	Agenda February_5 2026_Final
	CAC January 8 Minutes Draft
	CAC_mtgsched.2025-26_updated draft
	Consumer Advisory Committee
	Meeting Schedule
	FY 2025-26

	2-7-26 Ready together
	2-7-26 Tacos and taxes
	02142026_LAUSD_5K H&W Festival
	BtW Flyer 12.11.25 ENG FINAL 2
	Love of Literacy SFV
	Committee Attendance_Working Draft 1.22.26
	Consumer Advisory Committee

	Blank Page



